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Mr. Richard I. wevodau
Director, Maintenance Division
american Postal Workers ARTiICLE
cnion, AFL-CIO SECTION 4
817 = 14th Straet, N.W. SU&ECIQﬂwi;ﬂiJng%ggméfj
Wasnington, D.C. 20005-3399
Catr °. €
Re: APWU - Local
St. Paul B8MC, MN 35200

B1T-4C-C 12834

Dear Mxr., Wevodau:
On »pril 20, 1983, we met to discuss the above- -captioned
griavance at the fourth stap of ‘our contractual grisvance

orocedure.,

m™se cuestion raised in this griavance is whether local
manacement violatas the Xational Agreement by including-a
racuirzpent that successful applican.s must czmonstratce
within 89 cavs the ability to hazndlie the job functicns on
notices of awards for certaian maiantenance craft vacancies,

During our discussion we acreed that there is no ccntractual
provisions for establishing such a raguirement and inc’udlng
it in vacancy or award notices.

Accordingly, we agrz2ed to ra2mand the case to Step 3 for
application of the above.

?lease sign and return the &nclosed cocy of this decision as
wvour ackncwledcment of agreement to ramand this case.
Siaceraly,
I / .
(mgu'Ja//al Pl koW o
VMarcarsc d. ) Richarzgd I. Wevecau
Labor Relations Dezartment biractor, #Maintsnence Division )
*merican 2cstal Workers
Union, AFL-CIO






